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Martin, Hudson T
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975); 
Henry.Weissmann@mto.com (Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); jwmitchell@mbartek.com 
(jwmitchell@mbartek.com); karyn.gansecki@sce.com (karyn.gansecki@sce.com); 
Malkin, Joseph (jmalkin@orrick.com); j.eric.isken@sce.com 
(j.eric.isken@sce.com); John.Butler@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); Kaitlin 
Anderson (kanderson@dralegal.org); kgilbride@dralegal.org 
(kgilbride@dralegal.org); Stock, William
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Sher, Nicholas 
(nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); van der 
Leeden, Ronald (RvanderLeeden@semprautilities.com); 
maguirre@amslawyers.com (maguirre@amslawyers.com); Logan, Scott 
(scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); MSeverson@AMSlawyers.com 
(MSeverson@AMSlawyers.com); Mary.Simpson@sce.com 
(Mary.Simpson@sce.com); Thorp, Michael R. (MThorp@Sempra.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: A.09-08-020: URGENT: Response Required by 2:00 p.m. 

To the Parties in A.09-08-020,

We need to file a joint status report
today to comply with ALJ Bushey's rulings in this matter. Please 
respond ASAP and confirm that I may filed this today on your behalf. I 
need to submit this for processing by 2:00. Thank you.

Deana Michelle Ng

Senior Attorney

Law Department

Southern California Edison

2244 Walnut Grove Ave.

Rosemead, CA 91770

Tel.: (626) 302-1936/PAX 21936

Fax: (626) 302-1935/PAX 21935

deana.ng@sce.com

SB GT&S 0053388
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